From: Patterson. Heather, EMNRD

To: mkincaid@sjoc.net

Cc: ike.tavarez@tetratech.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Mobil 22 Federal #6 Well Site

Date: Monday, July 28, 2014 2:00:36 PM

RE: Stephens & Johnson * Mobil 22 Fed #6 * 30-015-25333 * NMOCD Tracking Number: 2RP-2262 *
Release due to unauthorized dumping event

Mr. Kincaid,
The work plan submitted to NMOCD on July 22, 2014 is approved as written.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District I
(575)748-1283 ext.101
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